LAW OFFICES
MILLER AND NEELY, P.C.

JERROLD D. MILLER SUITE 203 PHONE: (301) 933-6304
JOHN S. NEELY* 3750 UNIVERSITY BLVD. W. FAX: (301) 933-6306
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June 5, 2019
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau Received & Inspected

RE: KIKO-FM Claypool, AZ JUN 112018
FACID 11894

BLH-20181121AAM FCC Mailroom
Dear Madam Secretary:
1TV.COM, Inc., licensee of the above-reference station advises as follow:
The directional antenna associated with the above-referenced application has sustained
ice damage to the extent that some antenna elements are now malformed. In consultation with

its broadcast engineering consultants, the licensee is advised that from observation it would
appear that system is in compliance with permissible operating parameters.

Out of an abundance of caution, the licensee has called the manufacturer and the licensee
is in the process of ordering replacement parts to repair the malformed antenna elements.

Please address any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.
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